Kneen, Peter

From: Sarah Beuden <SBeuden@savills.com>

Sent: 27 October 2021 14:09

To: TIM.SALTER@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Cc: Kneen, Peter; Philip Russell-Vick; Peter Warren

Subject: Appeal at Land east of Crofton Cemetery and West of Peak Lane, Stubbington,

Fareham 3275237 - Suggested conditions

Importance: High

Dear Tim

| would be grateful if you would forward on to the Inspector the following two suggested planning conditions for her
consideration in respect of the above appeal. These are agreed between the Council and the Appellant.

Public Access

Notwithstanding the submitted details, no development shall proceed beyond damp proof course (dpc) level until
details showing position, surfacing treatment and a timetable for the provision of pedestrian links connecting the
development to Oakcroft Lane (northeast corner), Oakcroft Lane (west boundary), PROW 509 (southwest corner),
and Marks Tey Road (southeast corner) shall be been submitted and approved, in writing, by the Local Planning
Authority. The pedestrian links shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and timetable and
retained thereafter.

Landscape Environmental Management Plan

Notwithstanding the provisions of Habitat Plan (Drawing: PERSC22805 15 Sheet 2) or the detailed landscaping plans
from Condition 25, a Landscape Environmental Management Plan (LEMP), including long term management
responsibilities and maintenance schedules for all landscape areas, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority prior to first occupation and the landscape management shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved LEMP thereafter.

Best wishes
Sarah

Sarah Beuden
Director
Planning

Savills, Mountbatten House, 1 Grosvenor Square, Southampton SO15 2BZ

Tel +44 (0) 2380 713 961
Mobile +44 (0) 7812 965 308
Email : sheuden@savills.com

SE‘JI”S Website : http://www.savills.co.uk
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.
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We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2020 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.



